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Tammy Hodgman

From: Tammy Hodgman

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 11:45 AM

To: elise.rms@construction.com

Cc: Lisa Fisher

Subject: FW: Voice message from DODGE CONTRUC (8443263826) to 2078921936

Attachments: message.wav

Good morning, 
 
No bids were received. We are reassessing. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Tammy Hodgman  
Executive Assistant and Website Coordinator  | tahodgman@windhammaine.us 

Town of Windham | Office of the Town Manager 

8 School Road | Windham, ME  04062 | www.windhammaine.us 

Ph. 207.892.1907 | Fax 207.892-1910  

 
PUBLIC HOURS: Monday 7:00-5:00 Tuesday 7:00-6:00 Wednesday 7:00-5:00 Thursday 7:00-4:00 
 

 
 
NOTICE:  Under Maine’s Freedom of Access (“Right to Know”) law, documents – including emails – in the possession of 
public officials about town business are considered public records.  This means if anyone asks to see it, we are required to 
provide it.  There are very few exceptions.  We welcome citizen comments and want to hear from our constituents, but please 
keep in mind that what you write in an email is not private and will be made available to any interested party. 

 
 

From: Lisa Fisher <lmfisher@windhammaine.us>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 1:00 PM 

To: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: FW: Voice message from DODGE CONTRUC (8443263826) to 2078921936 

 

 

 

From: tel: 8443263826 <non-mail-user@fairpoint.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 12:52 PM 

To: Tom Bartell <2078921936@fairpoint.com> 

Subject: Fwd: Voice message from DODGE CONTRUC (8443263826) to 2078921936 

 
The attached mess age was recently left in your voicem ail accou nt for 2078921936. We are sending you this em ail because y ou have ask ed for your messag es to be forwarded to this address. The original mess age is still in your account. Hi this is El  

External sender <non-mail-user@fairpoint.com>  

Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.  



2

The attached message was recently left in your voicemail account for 2078921936. We are sending you 

this email because you have asked for your messages to be forwarded to this address.  

The original message is still in your account.  

Hi this is Elise from Dodge Construction network. I'm calling about a bidding project the North Windham 

with water treatment facility sewer collection system installation that will bid on May 8th at 2:00 PMI just 

want to know if the pay date and time are still the same? How much is the estimated construction cost of 

the project? How can we acquire a copy of the same mandatory sign in sheet and when? Best time to 

follow up for the bid results. Please give me a call at 844. 326-3826, ext 7450. Again, it's 844-326-3826 

ext 7450. Or you can also send me an e-mail at elise.rms@construction.com. That's El for Lima, ISSE dot 

D for Delta, El for Lima. Asarmas@construction.com. Thank you and have a great day.  

 

Provided by Consolidated Communications  


